COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY

Tuesday, July 16, 2013

6th July Adi.

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET, PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2013 AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER AND EVERETT L. WOLFE, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF WESTERN MO

Commission spoke with Missy Eidson, Workforce Development Board of Western MO, regarding CLEO Meeting. Commissioner McCord will attend Wednesday, July 24th, and was later notified meeting had been cancelled due to lack of quorum.

AT&T

Commission returned phone call to AT&T Representative, Gary Ditmore, with regard to renewing Plexar Contract. He was informed the Commission wished to cancel the contract and has made other arrangements.

BOE

Commission approved BOE Minutes and they are on file with the County Clerk's office.

LAKE TOWNSHIP

Commission met in Lake Township with the Township Board, and Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Lynn Seaver, between Sections 5 and 6. County will install concrete box culvert. Also inspected two bridges in the Northeast corner of Section 5. As a joint project, when the township ditches 900 Road South of the bridge, the County will clean out sediment.

Commission also inspected James Road, between Sections 11/14. Lake Township requested County upgrade 32 inch culvert to a 36.

DOVER TOWNSHIP

Commission inspected roads in Dover Township, Section 14, Warwick Road, to add to MoDOT Inventory request.

Commission authorized expense checks.

SHERIFF OFFICE

Commission received check from Jasper County in the amount of \$1,764.00, representing settlement of outstanding debt for housing inmates, per Agreement between Jasper County Commission, Vernon County Commission, and Vernon County Sheriff. Check was forwarded to Vernon County Sheriff, Jason Mosher, for deposit.

BRO-B108(39) BRIDGE PROJECT

Commission received correspondence from Karen Moll, P.E., Anderson Engineering, Inc., with regard to request to MoDOT for permission for work to be performed by Vernon County Bridge Crew on BRO-B108(39) Bridge Project. Letter was executed and forwarded to MoDOT.

BRO-B108(39) BRIDGE PROJECT

Commission received Floodplain Development Permit from Floodplain Manager, Tim Bourassa on BRO-B108(39) Bridge Project. Same was forwarded to Anderson Engineering, Inc.

COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY

Tuesday, July 16, 2013

6th July Adj.

WORK READY COMMUNITY

Commission received notice from Caroline Phillips, Career Center, advising Missouri Division of Workforce Development has accepted application, and Vernon County is now considered a county "in progress" as a Certified Work Ready Community.

COURT HOUSE BOILER

Commission received Report of Inspection from Missouri State Boiler Inspector with regard to his inspection of the Court House boiler.

BRO-B108(21) BRIDGE PROJECT

Jerry Stevenson, Burns & McDonnell, telephoned the Commission with regard to Bridge #340009, BRO-B108(21) Bridge Project, BEAP Study. He will make an appointment for site tour of this bridge.

ADJOURN

Ordered that Commission adjourn at 4:30 P.M. until Wednesday, July 17, 2013.			
ATTEST:		_APPROVED:	
	CLERK OF COMMISSION		PRESIDING COMMISSIONER